11/28/24, 3:10 PM RE: Approval : Mangeshi Travels - Rochelle Alphonso - Outlook

E Outlook

RE: Approval : Mangeshi Travels

From Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>

Date Thu 11/28/2024 3:09 PM

To  Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc  Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>

ok

From: Rochelle Alphonso <corporate.admin@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 28 November 2024 15:08

To: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Ajit Pawar <ajit.p@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Approval : Mangeshi Travels

Importance: High

Hi Conrad,

Pls approve below car and bus bookings done with Mangeshi Travels .

Sr Bill no Invoice date Purpose Amount Remarks

1|MT2324-000321| 31-Mar-24 | Mr. Paul Cobumvisit | 20,393 |  eduestedby Vivek Gawli-emal

2 [MT2324-000320| 31-Mar-24 | ‘Vomens dayon08h | a5 560 2 buses arranged to Colaba
Total 42,653

Thanks & Regards,
Rochelle Alphonso
Executive - Administration
Travel food services.
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